From: Dietz, Sidney

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2012 9:37 AM

To: Khosrowjah, Sepideh (sepideh.khosrowjah@cpuc.ca.gov)

Subject: ESAPand EE cost-effectiveness  numbersfor furnaces and water heaters
Sepideh —

Here are a few numbersfrom our team around the issue of cost effectiveness  and energy savings of the
furnace and water heater measuresfor landlords. Pve also included the CPRUC sanked list  of measuresf
PG&E sESAP.

I think the problem of having tenants being deprived of basic services in their units s an awful one, wi
central heating or cooling system is broken or just turned off by a landlord.  Andl hope that PG&Ean b
part of the solution. P think we should confront the problem directly,  though, with a program designed
specifically  for this situation - | think the numbersbslow showthat trying to bend cost effecliveness ¢
about energy savings won’t get us to a solution  since our problem has to do with fairmess, dignity, comfe
health, and safety. In fact, sclving the problem won't save moneyor save energy since the problem is th
under use of enargy.

Let meknowif vyou have any questions.
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